
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Egan, Paul
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint water

Covered this issue previously with Nancy, Paul, as has Terry. Not sure what's new or different here at all, but will be happy to try and help.

The chief mentioned this am you reached out and asked me to cover.

Am with the governor at events this first part of today, but should be able to call about Noon or just after. Work for you?

Sara Wurfel
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2015, at 8:43 AM, Egan, Paul <pegan@freepress.com> wrote:

Good morning, Sara: I sent the e-mail below to Dennis on Thursday but I haven't received a response. I am following up with you because Nancy Kaffer tells me she had raised the issue of the March 25, 2013 phone call with you earlier, though the last I heard from Nancy about it, she had not received a response.

We are running a story on the weekend so I would very much appreciate some answers today. Did Dennis Muchmore, through his consultation with former Treasurer Dillon on the day of the Flint City Council meeting, sign off on the switch to KWA, and did Muchmore inform and get sign-off from Gov. Snyder in doing so?

Thanks, Paul
cc: Dave Murray

From: Egan, Paul
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 11:17 AM
To: 'muchmored@michigan.gov'
Subject: Flint water

Hi Dennis: Some time ago I obtained former Treasurer Andy Dillon's appointment calendar, under FOIA. On March 25, 2013, at 5 p.m., it lists: "Call with Dennis Muchmore regarding Flint Water Supply Alternatives."

Later that evening, the city council of Flint, which was under a state-appointed emergency manager, voted to switch its water supply from the city of Detroit to a new Karegnondi Water Authority.

Can you please call me to discuss your/the state's role in that decision?

Also, for another time, maybe in December, would love to do an exit interview before you leave your current post.

Thanks, Paul

o. 517-372-8660

c

PPI